Kudakwashe Tagwirei <kuda.tagwirei@sakunda.com>
Re: Landela payments

To:

Cc:

| am managing TBs using the Landela account.
Sent from my iPad

On 29 Jul,2019, at 12:03, Ronelle Sinclair <Ronelle @ soticinternational.com> wrote:

Chris;
| didn’t sign these...

You will see that the signature page is page2. Perhaps the ZIM team used some of the ones | signed last
time | was in ZIM for the transfers for the treasury bills that Kuda asked to sell.

| was in Cpt last week — the documents | signed was on the 10™ of July 2019 these ones are dated the 22"
and 23"

Please let me know if you require more information.

Regards
Ronelle Sinclair

From: Christopher Fourie <Christopher@soticinternational.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:01

To: Ronelle Sinclair <Ronelle @soticinternational.com>

Cc: Kuda Tagwirei <kuda.tagwirei@sakunda.com>; Jozef Behr <Jozef@soticinternational.com>
Subject: Landela payments

Ronelle, please see attached payments that were made from Landela’s account.




